

# Curriculum Vitae



## Name

**George O. Ochieng - MCHD**

Community Health and Development Specialist

✉ [gorahgeorge56@gmail.com](mailto:gorahgeorge56@gmail.com)

☎ +254 728 489 896

📍 Nairobi - Kenya

📧 [george.ochieng23](mailto:george.ochieng23)

🌐 [linkedin.com/feed/](https://www.linkedin.com/feed/)

🐦 [@George24340803](https://twitter.com/George24340803)

## About Me

Health Specialist who has spearheaded Health Researcher and Development Projects in various institutions (CDC-KEMRI, STIPA, IPA, KWAHO, CARITAS, UNICEF, IDCCS, VQC, GLUK, LVSWSB). Holds an academic background in Community Health and Development with a wide experience in participatory-methodologies, Governance and leadership as well as Monitoring and Evaluation.

## Software

- ❖ Microsoft office
- ❖ Stata
- ❖ SPSS
- ❖ Survey programming
  - ODK
  - SurveyCTO
  - SurveySparrow
  - Akvo Lumen
- ❖ Graphic Design
- ❖ Web-design

## Competencies

- ❖ Communication skills.
- ❖ Computer skills.
- ❖ Conceptual skills.
- ❖ Creative thinking skills.
- ❖ Critical thinking skills.
- ❖ Decision-making skills.
- ❖ Interpersonal skills

## Work Experience

- 2021- To date** **OPERO Service Ltd**  
**Kisumu** **Sanitation Consultant**  
**Missions & tasks realized:**  
Managing effective Sanitation Enterprise through: increased safe fecal sludge disposal, piloting and establishing appropriate technologies and business models for FSM in the informal settlements of Kisumu.
- 2015- 2021** **KWAHO (Kenya Water for Health Organization)**  
**(Nairobi, Kwale, Murang'a, Migori, Homa Bay, Nandi, Elgeyo)** **Programs Coordinator**  
**Missions & tasks realized:**  
Contributes to effective WASH programming including WASH First project through: planning, implementation, Governance, Resource mobilization, Curriculum development and Staff Training, Partnership development, Monitoring, Evaluation, Learning and Research.
- 2011- 2015** **IPA (Innovations for Poverty Action)**  
**(Bungoma, Busia, Kakamega, Meru, Tharaka, Isiolo)** **Intervention Delivery Study Coordinator**  
**Missions & tasks realized:**  
Coordinated Randomized Control Study (RCT) with 230 staff through the design of WASH and Nutrition low cost interventions and survey programming using SurveyCTO and ODK platforms. Supervised online data collection by ensuring quality control protocol was in place and was adhered to, by all the research the teams. Monitored interventions' performance and ensured that all the research protocols are from time to time approved by Ethical Review Boards.
- 2007- 2009** **VQC (Vision Quest Consultants)**  
**(Somali, Hargesia, Puntland)** **Monitoring and Evaluation Manager**  
**Missions & tasks realized:**  
Headed M & E mission in Somalia while guiding the identification of the performance questions and parameters for monitoring, Reviewing clients' existing approaches and management information systems, Supervising surveys and studies, Reviewing monitoring reports and analysis for impact assessments as well as maintaining M & E database.



## Studies Conducted

- ❖ End-term evaluation of WASH program in Kisumu County – Living Water International
- ❖ Effects of turbidity on point of use water treatment and child morbidity
- ❖ Role of Community Health Based Insurance in community Healthcare
- ❖ The significance of demographic surveillance in research
- ❖ Socio-economic impacts of HIV/AIDS in Nyanza.
- ❖ Evaluation of the household water treatment and safe storage methods
- ❖ Determinants of men involvement in child nutrition in urban slums
- ❖ Efficacy of Hydro-pack technology as HWTS in emergencies

2006 - 2009  
(Siaya)

### STIPA (Support for Tropical Initiative in Poverty Alleviation) Field Coordinator

#### Missions & tasks realized:

Promoted improved access to comprehensive HIV services (HTS, PMTCT, TB/HIV and ART), Reproductive Health Services and Family Planning for both general and key populations. Facilitated improved access to Community Health Financing through Community Based Health Insurance (CBHI) where the communities were capacity built to mobilize and pool resources for their healthcare..

2001- 2006  
(Siaya)

### CDC (Center for Disease Control and Prevention)

#### Field Coordinator

#### Missions & tasks realized:

Supported the establishment of Demographic Surveillance System (DSS) through survey programming, timely data collection, management of data quality control, training of data collection teams, reconciliation of inconsistent data, data analysis and reporting.

1997- 2000  
(Siaya)

### IDCCS (Inter-Diocesan Christian Community Services) Community Based Distributer

#### Missions & tasks realized:

Supported community outreach and awareness creation on matters of Malaria, HIV/AIDS and sustainable agriculture.

## References

NB: References available upon Request

2013	Kenya Institute of Management (KIM) Certification Program in M & E
2008 - 2010	Masters in Community Health & Development Great Lakes University of Kisumu
2006 -2007	Higher Diploma in Community Health & Development Great Lakes University of Kisumu
2005 Jan - Dec	Diploma in Community Health & Development Great Lakes University of Kisumu
2005 Jan - Dec	Certificate in Community Health & Development Great Lakes University of Kisumu

## Education